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MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List

FROM: Frederick C. Combs, Chief
Operations Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: LARMING RATEMETERS

The Operations Branch (IMCB) reviews a sampling of notices of violation,
inspection reports, and NRC Form %31s that are generated by the regional
offices and responses to notices of violation generated by the licensee as
part of our oversigh! responsibilities for the materials inspection program.
During & routine review of these documents, we identified a technical issue
that should be brought to your attention.

The identified issue relates to alarming ratemeters. Specifically, an NRC
inspector observed a radiographer using a Victoreen Model 885, Series 886
perconal dosimeter as an alarming ratemeter. The inspection report stated
that "raliographers do not wear direct-reading pocket dosimeters since the
type of alarm ratemeter used also incorporates the function of a self-reading
pocket dosimeter." The licensee was cited with two violations: (1) a
Severity Level IV violation of 10 CFR 34.33(f)(2) which requires each alarm
ratemeter be set to give an alarm signal at a preset dose rate of 500 mR/hr,
and (2) a Severity Level IV violation of 10 CFR 34.33(f)(3) which requires
that special means be used to change the preset alarm function of each alarm
ratemeter (in this case, the instrument setting could be changed externally by
using a commen screwdriver).

IMOB staff reviewed the technical specifications for the Victoreen Model 885,
Series B85, persona!l dos'meter. It was found that this meter does not meet
the requirements for an alarming ratemeter since it cannot be set to alarm at
a preset dose rate as required by 10 CFR 34.33(f)(2). It "chirps" in
proportion to the radiation intensity and accumulates the exposure like a
direct-reading pocket dosimeter.

Based on the techrical information, the licensee should have been cited with a
Severity Level III violation against 10 CFR 34.33(a) for not « - =~ an alarming
ratemeter rather than 10 CFR 34.33(f)(2). Although NMSS and the Urfice of
Enforcement {OE) may rarely consider downgrading the severity level based upon
urnique facts and circumstances, this particular enforcement action was not
discussed with either office. In addition, although the Model 885 dosimeter
does no. meet the requirements for an alarming ratemeter, a screwdriver is
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BWROG RP/ALARA SURVEY ON THE USE OF ELECTRONIC DOSIMETERS
NOVEMBER 1992
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. SURVEY QUESTION YES
L Does your Utility use Electronic Dosimetry? 100%
Does your Utility use Electronic Dosimetry 10 supplement the 81%

TLD and pocket ton chamber?
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Does your Utility use the Electronic Dosimeter in place of the 41% :
ch»ckct ion chamber?
Do you use the Electronic Dosimerter to meet the requirement 64%

for 4 survey instrument in & high radiation/locked high radiation
area?

Docs your Electronic Dosimeter have an audible alarm basced on R6%
cose rate?
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Dioes your Electronic Dosimeter have an audible alarm based on 100%
accumulated exposure?

Do you require worker to exit the area anytime their Electranic
Dosimeter alarms?
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Do you allow a worker 1o remain in the area when his /her 30%
Electronic Dosimeter alanns due to dose rate provided that the
individual moves to a lower dose area and clears the alarm?

Does the individual wearing Electronic Dosimetry receive special | 100%
training or instructions on its use and what to do if it alarms?

Does your Unility address use of Electronic Dosimeters as partof | 82%
General Employee Training?

Does your Utility have an advanced radiation worker training 18%
program that addresses the use of Electronic Dosimeters?

. Are you considering the possible future use of Electronic 19%
| Dosimeters as a dosimeter of secord which will replace the TLD?

Have you placed extra precautions on the use of Flectronic 45%
Dosimetry in light of recent industry administrative
cverexposures?

Are you using or planning to use the telemetry feature of the 75%
elecironic dosimeter?
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CONCLUSTONS & INFERENCES

- 22 BWR sites responded representing 89% of the US BWR’s and 90% of the
RP/ALARA Committee members.

. Type of Electronic Dosimeter being used and percent usuge:

XETEC - 12%
i MERLIN GERIN - 2%
| EBERLINE - 47
3 ALNOR - 8%
‘ DOSITEC - 126
| SAIC - 8%

STEPHENS - 4%

. All responses were favorable for the Merlin Gerin, ALNOR, SAIC and Stephens
Electronic Dosimeters.

f . All respunding Unilities vtilize Electronic Dosimeters.
. All Electronic Dosimete s of responding Utilities have alarms based on accumulated
exposure,
. All users of Electronic Dosimeters receive special tra £ or instructions with mos!

Uulties vtilizing GET as the mechanism for instructi, m,

. Many Utilities are switching from the pocket jon chamber 10 the Electromic
Daosineter for all or part of their radiation workforce.

. Approximately 2/3 of the responding Utilities do take credit for the Electronic
Dosimeter in place of a survey instrument for High Radiation Areas.

- Approximately one half of the responding Utilities have placed additiona! precautions »
on the use of Electronic Dosimeters in light of recer* industry overexposures.

- Approximately 3/4 of the responding Unilities use, or intend 10 use, the telemetry
feature,

® Approximately 1/5 of the responding Utilities are looking 10 the future for
| application of Electronic Dosimeters as a dosimeter of record.
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